
 

Clarification on pre bid queries by Bidders 

In Pre-bid meeting held on 14/03/2024 for 

Request for Proposal 

for 

Procurement of IT Support Services 

(Annual Maintenance Contract & Facility Management 

Services). 

(Tender No. : OICL/ROPAT/ITD/PC-AMC/2024/01  

Dated  

05/03/2024) 

  



1. QUICKIT PRIVATE LIMITED 

Query Sought Clarification 

1. Tender Fee and EMD: MSMEs and start-

ups are exempted/relaxed from paying the 

tender fee and EMD (Earnest Money 

Deposit). We have enclosed an official 

document published by the Ministry of 

MSME, titled "Final Agenda," for your 

reference. You can find further details on 

page no. 16. 

As per Request for Proposal for Procurement of IT 

Support Services (Annual Maintenance Contract & 

Facility Management Services). Tender No. : 

OICL/ROPAT/ITD/PC-AMC/2024/01 Dated 

05/03/2024 and Gem tender ID 

“GEM/2024/B/4738608" MSEs registered as per 

MSME Policy Circular no. 1(2)(1)/2016-MA dated 10th 

March 2016 are already exempted/relaxed from 

paying the tender fee and EMD (Earnest Money 

Deposit) subject to submission of relevant certificates. 

2. Prior Experience and Turnover: MSMEs 

and start-ups are exempted/relaxed from 

the prior experience and turnover criteria 

for any tender as per the Ministry of MSME 

guidelines. For detailed information, please 

refer to page nos. 5, 6, etc. 

Relaxation/Exemption is only applicable in terms of 

monetary submission and not in other aspects. Prior 

experience and turnover is absolutely mandatory for 

assessing the capacity of the bidder and therefore not 

exempted. 

3. Unreasonable Clauses: We believe that 

certain clauses, such as office availability in 

the city/state, OEM authorized service 

partner, list of manpower on payroll, ISO 

certifications, insolvency certificate, etc., 

may be considered unreasonable. These 

clauses are exempted/relaxed for MSMEs 

and start-ups, as indicated on page nos. 5, 

6, 16, etc. 

Office availability in the city/state, list of manpower 

on payroll, ISO certifications, insolvency certificate, 

etc. are absolutely mandatory for assessing the 

capacity of the bidder and therefore not exempted. 

4. Bank Guarantee: MSMEs and start-ups 

are required to provide a bank guarantee of 

3% for the tender. 

As per Request for Proposal for Procurement of IT 

Support Services (Annual Maintenance Contract & 

Facility Management Services). Tender No. : 

OICL/ROPAT/ITD/PC-AMC/2024/01 Dated 

05/03/2024 and Gem tender ID 

“GEM/2024/B/4738608" MSEs registered as per 

MSME Policy Circular no. 1(2)(1)/2016-MA dated 10th 

March 2016 are already required to submit 

performance bank guarantee of 3% for the tender 

value at the time of the contract. 

 

 

 

 



2. SIGMA ESOLUTION PRIVATE LIMITED 

Sl.No 
Page 
No 

Point/S
ection  

Existing Clause 
Query Sought Clarification 

1 

3 
(GEM 

Bid 
Docu
ment

.) 

Point 
No. 6.  
Past 

Experie
nce of 
Similer 

Services
.  

(GEM 
Bid 

Docume
nt.)  

6. Past Experience of Similar 
Services: The bidder must have 
successfully executed/completed 
similar Services over the last three 
years i.e. the current financial year 
and the last three financial 
years(ending month of March 
prior to the bid opening): - 
1. Three similar completed services 
costing not less than the amount 
equal to 40% (forty percent) of the 
estimated cost;  
or 
2. Two similar completed services 
costing not less than the amount 
equal to 50% (fifty percent) of the 
estimated cost;  
or 
3. One similar completed service 
costing not less than the amount 
equal to 80% (eighty percent) of the 
estimated 
cost.  

In the cover 
page of GEM 
Doc.  it is 
mentioned: 
Years of Past 
Experience 
Required for 
same/Similar 
services 5 Years.  
Kindly clarify.  

Past 
experience of 
3 years is 
required. 

2 

4 
(GEM 

Bid 
Docu
ment

.) 

Point 
No. 2.   

Service 
& 

Support 
(GEM 

Bid 
Docume

nt.)  

Service & Support 
AVAILABILITY OF OFFICE OF SERVICE 
PROVIDER: An office of the Service 
Provider must be located in the 
state of Consignee.  DOCUMENTARY 
EVIDENCE TO BE SUBMITTED. 

Since support 
have to 
provided in 
Bihar & 
Jharkhand both 
then we are 
requesting you 
to accept the  
bidder office 
available in 
Jharkhand.  

Office of 
service 
provider could 
be in Bihar or 
Jharkhand but 
support 
location 
mapping for 
all the offices 
in Annexure Q 
is required. 

3 

16 
(ATC 
Docu
ment

) 

Section 
7/ Point 

No. 4 

Bidder should have local presence 
and must have prior experience of 
successfully installing, configuring, 
manning and managing IT Support 
Services for at least three 
BFSI/PSU/Govt. Customers in last 
three years. Also, provide the name, 
designation, contact details and 
address of a contact person for each 
reference.  

We request you 
to amend three 
year experience 
to 5 Years, since 
past experience 
as per GEM 
asked for 5 
years & also 
local presence 
of Jharkhand 
should be 
accepted since 
consignee 

Past 
experience of 
3 years is 
required. For 
any 
discrepancy 
between GeM 
portal and RFP 
document, 
instructions 
mentioned in 
RFP document 



branches are 
also available in 
Jharkhand.   

will take 
precedence. 

4 

17 
(ATC 
Docu
ment

) 

Section 
7/ Point 
No. 10 

Bidder must have CMMI level 3 
certification from CMMI Institute, 
India and the certificate should be 
valid as on date of submission of bid. 
The Certificate will be checked with 
the authorities i.e. CMMI Institute 
for genuineness of the same. 

Since ISO 9001, 
20000-1,27001 
is already asked 
in the bid so we 
request for 
remove this 
clause.  

Please refer 
the 
corrigendum 
where 
requirement 
of CMMI Level 
3 has been 
exempted. 

5 

28 
(ATC 
Docu
ment

) 

Section 
10/ 

Point 
No. 

10.20 

The Bidder during the period of 
contract shall pay wages not less 
that minimum wage prescribed by 
Government from time to time to 
the personnel engaged by him in this 
contract.  
The Bidder must ensure that the 
wages to the Workers are paid 
within the stipulated time as 
provided under relevant Rules & 
Regulations/Law/Statute in force. 
The Service Provider/ Contractor will 
not link the payment of wages to the 
workers with settlement of his bills 
by OICL.  
The Bidder will deduct ESI 
contribution and Provident fund 
contribution of the employees from 
the minimum wages of the workers 
at the rate as applicable from time 
to time and deposit the same with 
the appropriate authorities along 
with Employer’s contribution of ESI 
and PF as per the rate applicable 
from time to time wherever 
applicable.  
The Bidder will be liable to get the 
Provident fund refunded from the 
Provident Fund Commissioner of the 
worker, if he is terminated, dies, or 
leaves the job.  

Kindly clarify 
Minimum wages 
should be 
followed for 
Central or State 
government.  

Please refer 
the 
corrigendum 
where 
minimum 
wage point 
has been 
clarified 
thoroughly 

6 

11 
(ATC 
Docu
ment

) 

Section 
11/ 

Point 
No. 11.2 

Bid security in the form of BG/DD, 
Annexure N- NDA and Power of 
Attorney on stamp Paper in offline 
mode to OICL Head office in a sealed 
envelope.   

Head Office or 
Regional Office 
Patna? 

Please refer 
the 
corrigendum 
where office 
has been 
clarified to 
Regional 
Office Patna 



7 

42 
(ATC 
Docu
ment

) 

Section 
14/ 

Point 
No. 3 

Resolution Time 

Kindly amend 
this to "Attend 
Time". Because 
in case of any 
major fault OEM 
support shall 
take standard 
time.  

No, there 
would be no 
change in the 
Service Level 
Agreement/R
esolution 
time. 

 

3. KARVY INNOTECH LIMITED 

S.
N
o 

Pag
e 

No. 

Point 
/ 

Secti
on # 

Existing Clause Query Sought Clarification 

1 18 18 

Bid must be accompanied by Bid 
Security in the form of Bank Guarantee 
(BG) / Bank Draft of Rs. 2,00,000/- 
(Rupees Two Lakhs Only) (Exempt for 
eligible entities i.e. MSME/NSIC, as per 
Government of India Guidelines, subject 
to submission of the relevant 
certificate. Certificate shall be valid on 
the date of Bid Submission) favouring 
“The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd” 
payable at Patna valid for 180 days from 
the last date of submission of 
Commercial Bid should be submitted as 
per Annexure- G. 

Request to allow 
online EMD 
Transfer and 
share relevant 
bank details. 

Bid Security in the 
form of DD and 
Bank Guarantee 
only is allowed. 

2 22 9.5 

Performance Security : 
Within 15 days after the receipt of 
Notification of Award from OICL, the 
Bidder shall furnish performance 
security to OICL as per Annexure- I, 
which shall be equal to 3 percent (3%) 
of the value of the contract - valid till 
date of expiry of contract period in the 
form of a bank guarantee from a 
nationalized/ scheduled bank as per the 
norms laid by the RBI. 
Failure by Bidder to submit the 
Performance security will result in 
invocation of Bid security held by the 
Company (OICL). 

Request to allow 
online PBG 
Transfer and 
share relevant 
bank details. 

Performance 
Security can also 
be submitted by 
online transfer on 
the same account 
as mentioned for 
purchase of RFP 
document. 

3 39 

13.3.
1 

Point 
no 
29 

Bill of Materials: 
Table.1 AMC and PM Activity 
Racks 

Kindly confirm 
specifications of 
Racks and what 
will be covered in 
AMC. 

Racks are of 12U 
model and 
Hygiene of Rack 
and Fan would be 
covered. 



4 39 
13.3.

1 
Note 

Note:- Total cost for each line item 
quoted in Table 1 shall be sum of AMC 
and PM Activity out of which 40% of 
total quoted cost for each line item will 
be considered as cost of PM Activity for 
that line item. 

Request to 
change as below : 
Total cost for 
each line item 
quoted in Table 1 
shall be sum of 
AMC and PM 
Activity out of 
which 20% of 
total quoted cost 
for each line item 
will be considered 
as cost of PM 
Activity for that 
line item. 

No, Cost of PM 
activity will be 
40% of the 
quoted cost. 

5 40 

Table 
4.Poi

nt 
No 3 

Earthing pits 
Please confirm 
specifications. 

Rod Earthing with 
copper rod of 
minimum 10 mm 
thickness and 10 
feet length 
inserted in a pit of 
one feet diameter 
filled with 
mixture of coal 
and salt. 

6 42 14 

Service Level Agreement: Resolution 
Time: 
As per Annexure- Q. 
If the breakdown call is not resolved 
within the resolution time and the 
bidder provides no standby equipment, 
penalty will be charged as per the rates 
below to the maximum of unit purchase 
price of that machine:- 

Request to 
change as below:  
 
Penalty will be 
charged 
maximum upto 
10% of   unit AMC 
price of that 
machine. 

No, there would 
be no change in 
the Service Level 
Agreement/Resol
ution time. 

      Additional Queries. 

Whether Bid has 
to be submitted 
Online through 
GEM (Share GEM 
ID) or Physical 
Hanover. 

Only DD in offline 
mode is to be 
submitted to OICL 
Regional Office. 
All other 
documents along 
with copy of DD is 
to be uploaded to 
GeM portal. 
Offline 
documents 
should be 
submitted by the 
end of day of 
technical bid 
opening. 

 



4. BHARAT IT SERVICES LIMITED 

S.N.   
Page 
No.   

Point / 
Section 
#   

Existing Clause   Query Sought  Clarification 

1 23 9.13 

The bidder should accept 
and submit NonDisclosure 
Agreement on Rs.1000 Non-
Judicial stamp paper after 
being declared L1, Signed 
and Stamped as per 
Annexure- M along with the 
contract form.  

Where as in page no 
30 point no 11.1 (1) 
you are asking NDA, 
BG/DD and Power of 
Attorney within 5 
working days of Bid 
opening. When we 
will submit the 
NDA? Please clarify?  

Please note that NDA 
should be submitted 
on Rs.1000 Non-
Judicial stamp paper 
after being declared 
L1, Signed and 
Stamped as per 
Annexure- M along 
with the contract 
form.  

2 30 11.1.1  

Bidders should comply to 
rules and regulations of 
GeM portal for submission 
of Bids online. However, 
Bidder needs to submit the 
Bid security in the form of 
BG/DD, Annexure N- NDA 
and Power of Attorney on 
stamp Paper in offline 
mode to OICL Head office in 
a sealed envelope. Scanned 
copy of the same shall be 
uploaded by Bidder in the 
online bid and hard copy of 
the same will have to be 
submitted directly to OICL 
within 5 working days of bid 
opening, failing which the 
bid may be treated as 
incomplete & may lead to 
rejection of the bid by OICL 
without making any 
reference to the bidder.  

When we will 
submit the NDA? 
Please clarify?  

Please refer above 
clarification 

3 30 11.1.2  

The sealed envelope should 
be properly labeled with 
the company name, RFP 
number, date and duly 
signed and stamped. If 
Bidder did not submit the 
same, then Bidder will be 
disqualified.  

Which documents 
will be submitted in 
this sealed 
envelope?  in page 
no 30 point no 11.1 
(1) you are asking 
NDA, BG/DD and 
Power of Attorney 
within 5 working 
days of Bid opening. 
Please clarify?  

Only DD in offline 
mode is to be 
submitted to OICL 
Regional Office. All 
other documents 
along with copy of DD 
is to be uploaded to 
GeM portal. Offline 
documents should be 
submitted by the end 
of day of technical bid 
opening. 



4 30 11.1.3  

The Sealed envelope should 
reach OICL before or on the 
date and time of submission 
schedule as mentioned in 
the RFP.  

Which documents 
will be submitted to 
OICL before or on 
the date and time of 
submission 
schedule. Please 
clarify?  

Please refer above 
clarification 

5 30 11.2.2  

The Bidder is required to 
submit offline documents 
Bid security in the form of 
BG/DD, Annexure N- NDA 
and Power of Attorney on 
stamp Paper in offline 
mode to OICL Head office in 
a sealed envelope.  

In Page no. 22 Point 
no. 9.4 in the bid 
document 
mentioned that 
Bidders shall seal 
the envelopes 
containing Eligibility 
Bid / Technical Bid / 
Commercial bid. But 
it is online bid.  

Please refer above 
clarification 

6       
In Gem estimated value is 
75L.  

In GeM estimated 
value the GST 18% 
included and in that 
case  estimated 
value is much lesser 
than actual amc 
value. Please clarify?  

The estimated 
amount is only for 

referential purpose. It 
does not impose any 

restriction and the 
bidder is free to 

mention any amount 
of their preference. 

7 18 16 

The bidder should be 
capable of providing 
multivendor OEM/Company 
support i.e. capable of 
providing service & support 
of APC/Delta/Nexus etc., 
make UPS or any other make  

Is it mandatory to 
submit certificate 
from APC ? Since 
APC UPS not 
serviceable by any 
other service 
provider, the 
certificate should be 
mandatory. Please 
clarify?  

there is no obligation 
to get back to back 
arrangement or any 
certificate from APC. 
Bidder may however 

arrange the certificate 
for their ease. Only 

the Certificate 
regarding capablility 

of providing 
multivendor 

OEM/Company 
support on company’s 
letterhead should be 
attached for bidding 

purpose. 

8       
Request for Bid submission 
date extension.  

Kindly extend the 
date at least five 
days to prepare 
BG/DD from our HO 
Noida and other 
required document.  

No, There will be no 
extension in the bid 
submission date on 

account query 
mentioned here. 

 

 



 

5. RLS INFOSYSTEM PRIVATE LIMITED 

Sl.No. Eligibility Criteria  

  

Documents 
Required  

  

RLS Remarks Clarification 

10 Bidder must have CMMI level 

3 certification from CMMI 

Institute, India and the 

certificate should be valid as 

on date of submission of bid. 

The Certificate will be 

checked with the authorities 

i.e. CMMI Institute for 

genuineness of the same. 

Copy of 

Certification need 

to be submitted 

Pls remove this 

clause. 

Please refer the 

corrigendum 

where 

requirement of 

CMMI Level 3 

has been 

exempted. 

 


